REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
NELL HOLCOMB R-IV SCHOOL DISTRICT
Date: February 27, 2025
Time: 5.00 P.M.--- Place: School Library

MEETING AGENDA
Call to Order
A. Changes or Additions to the Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Minutes from Prior Meetings

B. Approval of Monthly Bills, Transfers, and Amend Budget as Necessary
C. Acceptance of Treasurer’s Report

D. Approve Substitute List

Correspondence and Comments from the Audience: As a reminder, public comments are
limited to district tax payers and staff members. Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes per
participant. Participants are not allowed to discuss any personnel issues during public comment.
All discussion on personnel must take place in closed session. If a parent or community member
has a personnel issue, we ask that you follow board policy P1480 and set up a time to discuss
the issue with the school superintendent, Mr. Deckerd. If he is unable to remediate the issue, we
ask that you then bring your issue to the school board president for consideration of being placed
on a future closed session agenda item. Thank you!

Board Reports

A. Mr. Wortmann Report
B. Mr. Deckerd Report

Action ltems
A. Approval of 2025-2026 Employee Benefit Package

Other Business
A. Set Regular March 2025 Meeting

Important Dates

A. March 8, 2024: End of 3" Quarter
B. March 27, 2024: Early Dismissal Professional Development Day
C. March 28-28—April 1-2; Easter Break

Closed Session: According to Section 610.021 of the Revised Statues of Missouri for the
purpose of hiring, firing, discipline, or promoting of personnel employed by the Nell Holcomb R-IV
School District and certain legal considerations:

A. Personnel

B. Principal and Superintendent Evaluations

Adjourn Meeting



REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
NELL HOLCOMB R-IV SCHOOL DISTRICT
Date: January 28, 2025
Time: 5:00 P.M.--- Place: School Library
MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 5:02 PM by T. Brock. C. Fisher absent

A. Changes or Additions to the Agenda; None

Approval of Consent Agenda: Motion to approve D. Haupt, 2" C. Tourville, 6-0 Vote

A. Minutes from Prior Meetings

B. Approval of Monthly Bills, Transfers, and Amend Budget as Necessary
C. Acceptance of Treasurer's Report

D. Approve Substitute List

Correspondence and Comments from the Audience: None

Board Reports

A. Mr. Wortmann Report
B. Mr. Deckerd Report

Action Items

A. Chad Fisher Resignation Letter: Motion to accept JT Payne, 2™ L. Brown, 6-0 Vote
B. Approval of 2025 NHS Summer Camp: Motion to approve C. Tourville, 2™ Carter, 6-0 Vote
C. Approval of School Board Candidates: Motion to approve L. Brown, 2™ Carter, 6-0 Vote

Other Business
A. Regular February Meeting: February 27, 2025 at 5:00 PM

Important Dates

A. February 6, 2025: %2 Day Parent Teacher Conferences
B. February 7-10: Extended Weekend
C. February 17: Presidents Day

Regular Session Recess at 5:34 PM

8. Closed Session: According to Section 610.021 of the Revised Statues of Missouri for the

purpose of hiring, firing, discipline, or promoting of personnel employed by the Nell Holcomb R-IV
School District and certain legal considerations: Motion to enter Closed Session at 5:39 PM by J.
Carter, 2" D. Haupt, 6-0 Roll Call Vote
A. Personnel Discussion
1. Motion to accept Amy Krieger's letter of retirement C. Tourville, 2" JT Payne, 6-0 Roll
Call Vote

B. Student Discipline Issue

Motion to adjourn Closed Session at 7:10 PM J. Carter, 2" D. Haupt, 6-0 Roll Call Vote
9. Adjourn Meeting: Motion to adjourn J. Carter, 2™ L. Brown, 6-0 Vote



7 Fund Balances

Checlf'i;é'

MOSIP

July 31, 2024

230,029.53

1488.687.80

 Total
1718.717.33

August 31, 2024

436,830.19

113471643 |

Qctober 31, 2024

_September 30,2024,

864,179.11
484,498.40

519,171.45
721,286.48

eS|
1,383,350.56 |
1,205,784.88

November 30, 2024

23,558.67

529,813.72

 553,372.39

L__ December 31, 2024

285,398. 80

368,558.60

653,957.40

January 31, 2025

1 778,847. 69

| February 28, 20255

 514,701.86

2,203,549, 55 ‘

FUND 4 Balance )
| Checkmg Account Balance

| $23519

heckmg

1resaTes

ngai,zozs R R —— |

z, June 30, 2025
| Juy31,202%5 w o
FUND 1 Balance 5/683.641.55

-  |FUND 2 Balance -1,142,435.94. .
[FUND 3 Balance 000

| 177884769

288.866.93
16,776.89|

266,096.26
16,776.89

Jan 2024 checks and payrolt approved and pald $ 22,772.67 1 $

VJan 2024 checks for approval
Correcting Entries

T°TAL EXPENDITURES . % i 805,645 82§

128,758, os;

Feb 2025 checks awaiting approval
s 27851493

lJaMn 2925 sz_yroﬂ awaiting approval




Nell Holeomb R-IV School District

6547 State Highway 177
Cape Girardeau, M0 63701-8690

Selectin Ceda : Transaction Type = Revena Checks | Transactin Type = Veided Checks | Transacon Type = Check Enlry | Check & Range From 46643 To 45631 |

Dated : 2/24/2025  2024-2025
Time : 13:26 Pagel

I \_\eaf "/3 CQ\/\SQ H’U‘V\/(

Speciad e duu miion

e— L‘QQSQ PM]C)‘CASQ .TL\(QUDL\ B[/‘“'\L

Check # Check Date} Trarsacton Desciption Check Amount
0000046643 02/12/2025] A New Outiock LLC 94556
0000046644 02/12/2025] ABILITY NETWORK 1,420.00
0000046845 0212/2025) ALFRED \ANGENNIP 200,00,
0000046646 Q212/2025] AMY KRIEGER 34441
0000046647 02/12/2025] BEGINNING CONCEPT 480.50
0000046648 02/12/2025| BRITTNEY GRAHAM 41.36)
0000046648 02/12/2025] CAPE GIRARDEAU COUNTY 5,716.38
0000046650 0212/2025) COREY CAMPBELL 463.09
0000046651 02/12/2025; DITTRONICS 255.00
0000046652 0212/2025] ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS S 24.00,
0000046653 0212/2025| FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #215 77.96,
0000046654 02/12/2025] FISHER AUTOPARTSINC 263,92,
0000046855 02/12/2025) KIDDLYWINKS 5,310.00
0000046656 02/12/2025] MIRANDA ELAM pap.d
0000046657 02/12/2025) MY DADDYS CHEESECAKE 1,368.00
0000046558 02/12/2025] OSBORNE OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,538.30
0000046659 02M222025| PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRYINC 1,534.45
0000046660 02/12/2025] QUALITY PEST CONTROL 475.00
0000046661 0212/2025) REGINA PATTENGILL. 1,530.00
0000046662 02/12/2025] SEMO SUPERINTENDENTS ASS 100.00
0000046663 Q2/1272005) STEPHANIE WYBERT 5232
0000046564 02/12/2025) TORI MOORE 350,17
0000046665 021132025} BEAVER JANITOR SUPPLY 1,205.46
0000046666 0/132025] CHRIS WINKLER 20.00
00000466657 02/1¥2025] FIRST STATE COMMUNITYBA 92,303.64
0000046668 02M¥2025] lan Weber 75.00
0000046569 QY2025 Kathy Kechhelt 7373
0000046670 02/152025] KEVIN SCHAPER 75.00]
0000046671 0211%/2025) KIDDLYWINKS 4,657.50
0000046672 02/1¥2025; ROTH RESTAURANT SUPPLY 25367
0000046673 02/1¥2025) SCREEN ARTS INC 96.00
000046674 02/4¥2025] TABITHA HAHN 20.00
0000036675 02/14/2025] MENARDS 946.39
0000046676 02/14/2025] MFACIL COMPANY 157604
0000046677 02114/2025| MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPIN 275.)
0000046578 02114/2025] MO DEPT OF NATURAL RESRC 150.00
0000046679 02114/2025] TIPTONS 470.34
0000046680 02/14/2025) MFACIL COMPANY 394767
0000046681 2M12025) AMY KRIEGER $8.00




Dated : 2/24/2025  2024-2025

Nell Holcomb R-IV School District
Tim : 1323 Page!l

6547 State Highway 177

Cape Girardeau, M0 63701-8630
Jan §2 2025 Check Register

Selecion Crteia : Transactin Type = Revese Chacks | Trensaction Type = Voided Checks | Transaclon Type = Check Enty| Check Range Fom 46631 To 46542

Check# | - CheckDale| TensactonDesciptin S © - Check Amount
0000046631 0127/2025| CHRIS WINKLER 20
0000046532 011272025 lan Weber 7500
0000046633 01127/2025] SCOTT RAINES 7500
0000046534 012712025 TABITHA HAHN

0000046535 01130:2025| AT &T MOBILITY

0000046636 0Y/30/2025| AMEREN

0000046537 013072025/ Capl Ore

0000046538 01/302025| PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE

0000046539 01302025| REPUBLIC SERVICES #732

0000046540 017302025 SAMS CLUB

0000046541 01/30/2025| Vertical Veice

0000046642 01/30/2025{ MASTERCARD




Nell Holcomb R-IV School District
2025-2026 Benefit Package

Health Insurance

2025-2026 with OSBA/Anthem Blue Access_(Overall 6% increase across the board)
BASE PLAN:

HSA 3300/3300 Premium of $600.00 covered + $00.00 placed in HSA/Flex each month
Board pays $600.00 for each employee. Employee chooses their own plan and has the

option to pay up. Board will place difference in employees HSA if they choose a lower
tiered plan

Dental Insurance (No Rate Change for 2025-2026)
2025-2026  OSBA Dental Anthem Blue Cross
Employee $28.00

Spouse $28.00
Child(ren)  $39.00
Family $63.00

Board pays $28.00 for each employee.

Life Insurance and Long Term Disability (No Rate Change for 2025-2026)
2025-2026  OSBA Anthem
Basic Life  $0.09 per $1,000 (No Change)

AD&D $0.02 per $1,000 (No Change)
Dependent(s) As per banded scale
LTD $0.26 per $100 (No Change)

Board pays for Basic Life AD&D, and LTD for each employee.

e Basic life is $2.20 per employee per month
e LTD is based on the employee salary. It ranges from $3.00-$25.00 per month.
Average is $12.00 per month per employee



zJo z abng AE& J0)ud wouf sabupys upjd sa1031pul 1x3) PaY,
005'9€S 000'SES 0ST'ees 000'sTS Allwe4 :13590d-§0-1N0 WNWIXEA
0S2'81S 0STLTS ST9'9TS 05Z'T1S |enpiAipu| :3220d-}0-1N0 WNWIXEA]
000°2TS 000°9ZS 000°2TS 000°9TS Anwey :3)qnonpag
00S‘ETS 000°€TS 000'TTS 000'8$ [enpiapu| :8|gnanpaq

(34omi3N j0 INQ) € [9A3]

%0
(p3p 42ye) 002$

XBIN %ST/SLS/SYS/STS XBIN %ST/SLS/SPS/STS

3|q1IINpag Jaue %07

3|q11Inpag Jae %0z

%0
(pap J2e) 002$

3|9ianpaq Jaye %0

3|qnaNpaQ J3Ye %0

9|q11anpaq 3|q1anpaq
J3ye Aedo) 00€S Jayye Aedo) 00ES
3|q119npaq 3|qivnpag
Jaye Aedo) 5/$ J3ye Aedo) 579
9[g13anpag 8|gi1anpag
Jaye Aedo) 0TS 13ye Aedo) 0TS
9|q133npaqg 3|qivnpag
13yye Aedo) 03 13ye Aedo) 05
3|q1anpaq 9|q1aNpag
13ye Aedo) 9% 13ye Aedo) 09s
3(q139npaqg 3|qi3npag
J3ye Aedo) 0€$ Jaye Aedo) 0g$
008'VTS 008'€TS
00¥'LS 006'9$
000°€TS 000°CTS
00595 000'9%
(ve) z 19ns1 (Sd9) T 19A37
SS320Y an|g/31I9[3S paliajaid anig
00°€9€E'TS
00°248$
00°6%LS
00°TE0TS
00°T6VS

VSH 22104D 0059/0009

()j1omian jo u_,_O- € [°9A9]

%0
(pap 12ye) 0079

XeN %ST/SLS/SPS/STS XeIN %ST/SLS/SvS/STS

3|q11INpag Jaue %07

3|q13dnpaq Jaye %0t

%0
(pap 1aye) 00Z$

9|qi32npaqg Jaye %0¢

3[qiI3npaq 1aye %0¢

9|q13Inpag 9|q13dnpaq
Jaye Aedo) 00€S Jayye Aedo) 00€S
8|913anpag 3|ql1dnpaq
Jaye Aedo) 5/§ 13ye Aedo) 578
9|g133anpag 8|qi3anpaqg
13)4e Aedo) 0TS Jaye Aedo) 0TS
9(g13anpaqg ||qnanpag
13ye Aedo) 03 13ye Aedo) 03
9|q133npaqg a|qnanpag
Jaye Aedo) 09$ 1ayye Aedo) 09$
2|qi3vnpag 9|qnanpag
13ye Aedo) 0£$ 13ye Aedo) 0€$
000°€TS 000CTS
0059 000'9$
000°TTS 00065
00S°SS 00S5'VS
(va) z 19Aa1 (sdg) T 3837
SS90y an|g/199]9S pallajaid an|g
00°Z87TS
00°8v6S
00°'718$
00°TZITS
00'7€SS

VSH 3210YD 005S5/00S1

(310M313N JO INQ) € [9A9]

%0
(pap 1ae) 0075

XBIN %ST/SLS/SPS/STS XeN %ST/SLS/SYS/STS

3|qnanpaq 1ee %0T

31quaNpaQ J3ye %07

%0
(p3p 128) 00T$

3|qnAnpaq Jeye %0t

3|q113anpaq 1aye %0¢

3|q13anpaqg 3|q1dnpag
Ja3e Aedo) 00£$ Jaye Aedo) 00€S
3|qlianpaq 3|q11dnpag
Jayye Aedo) 5/$ Jaye Aedo) /8
8|q1anpag 3|qi1anpaq
Jaye Aedo) 015 Jaye Aedo) 0TS
8|qi1anpag 3|qi1npad
Jaye Aedo) 0$ Jaye Aedo) 0%
3[gnanpag 3|qi3dnpaq
Jaye Aedo) 095 1aye Aedo) 09$
8|qi33anpag 31qi1dnpag
Jayje Aedo) €8 iaye Aedo) €S
000°€TS 000'TTS
0059$ 005°s$
000'6$ 0008S$
005vS 000'%S
(va) z3na1 (sd) T 19A91
$S320Y 9n|g/199]9S paliajald an|g
00°LES'TS
00°€86S$
00°5¥8$
00°€9T'TS
00'755$

VSH 2210Y) 005/0001

3(qHANPaQ J3Ye %0

9|q112npaq J3ye %0

(3110M33N 0 INQ) € |2A37

%0
(pap Jaye) 00Zs

%ST/SLS/SVS/STS XBN %ST/SLS/SYS/STS

3|qINP3Q 12e %0

3|qanpaq Jaye %0

3|q1dnpag 3|qianpag
Jaye Aedo) 00€S Jayye Aedo) 03
3|qldnpag 2|qanpaq
1aye Aedo) 579 1ayye Aedo) 0S
8|qdonpaq 3|91Inpaq
1aye Aedo) 019 Jaye Aedo) 0$
3|q3dnpaq 3|q13npag
13ye Aedo) 0$ Jaye Aedo) 03
8|q13dnpag 8|qi1npaq
Jaye Aedo) 099 1ae Aedo) 0%
3|qldnpaqg ajqnRanpag
1aye Aedo) €S Jaye Aedo) 0%
009°6$ 009'8$
008'7S 00€vS
009°9$ 0099
00€‘€S 00€'€S
(va) z 19A31 (sdg) T 1387
$S322Y an|g/199[8S pallajaid an|g
00°599°TS
00°S90°TS
00'ST6S
00'092°T$
00°009$

VSH 2210YD 00£E/00€E

S3DIAI3S YJI0MIBN-}O-IN0
sn|d XY SAIIBIUBARId paliwI]

ue|d 8niq uondudsald

sAedo) suondusaig

juanedinQ :uonezijeydsoq
juanedu| :uonez|elidsoy

ooy Asuafiaw] :uonezijeydsoy
Ayjoe4 ale) uasin

S}ISIA 10120( auljuQ YI|B3H 3AIT
SHSIA J0320( a18) Atewltld [eniIA
uedIsAyd sisi|e1dads

(d2d) uerishyd ased Atewtid

3dueansulo) 1@ shedo)y
Ajlwe4 :18)20d-j0-3n0 XeA
|enpialpuj uumxuon.wo.uzc XBA
Ajwe4 :3|qnanpag
|ENpIAIpU] :3]G11dNPaQ
SUOISINOId |el1au3n)
S9JIAISS }IOMION-U|
Ajlwed + 8aAojdw3
(uaJ)pjiyd + asAojdw3
Py + 3shojdwz
asnodg + asAo|dw3
39Aojdw3

|2na7 a8elano)

NOILYIDSW SLIITNIG F100K 2T BALID

VeS

0

(9207-S20¢) sueld |eaIpaN 9310YD vdSO
10141510 [00YIS Al-Y qWOD|OH [|BN

Sue|d VSH




Zfo 1 abod

000°0€S 000°92$ 000°22S 000°0ZS Ajiwed :39400d-J0-3N0 WNWIXEA

000°ST$ 000°€T$ 000°1T$ 000°0TS |ENPIAIPU| :13%90d-}0-1N0 WNWIXE

000'vZS 000'81S 000'STS 0002TS Ajlwed :3/qnonpag

000°8$ 000'9$ 000's$ 000'7$ [ENPIAIPU| :3]gHONPaQ

(340M1BN J0 INQ) € [9A9] (310Mm313N JO INQ) € [9A3] (310M33N JO INQ) € [3A3] (310Mm33N JO INQ) € [aA9] S3IIAIDS YIOMIBN-}0-IN0
a|qealddy 10N 9|qeayddy 10N 9|qedljddy JoN 9|qedl|ddy 10N 3|qedddy JoN 9|qedijddy 10N 8|qediddy 10N a|qediddy joN SN|d XY @AII_IUBARId pajiwi]

00z$ 0025
XeN %ST/SLS/SPS/STS XBIN %ST/SLS/SvS/STS

2|qINPaq JAYe %0E  9|qHINPaQ ISR %O0E

3|qHINPaQ 1AYe %0E  3|qHINPIQ J9LE %OE

007S

XeIN %ST/SLS/SYS/STS XeW %ST/SLS/SvS/STS

a|qnanpagq Jaye %0¢

9|ql3dNpaq 1aye %0¢

002S

8]q3INpaq Jaye %0€

8|qi3anpaq Jaye %0¢

00Z$ 002S
XeN %ST/SLS/SYS/STS XBIN %ST/SLS/SvS/STS

3|quoNpPaQ Jaye %0€  9|qHINPIQ JAYE %0E

3|qIIaNpaQ Jaye %0E  3|qNINPaQ JALE %0E

0073 00¢$
XBIN %ST/SLS/SYS/STS XBIN %ST/SLS/SPS/STS

3|qnINpaQ Jaue %0z 3|91INPaq Jale %0T

3|quonpag Jaye %07  2|qNANPaq JAYR %07

ue|d Snuqg uonduasald

sAedo) suondunsaid

juanedinQ :uonezijeydsoy

juanedu) :uonezijelldsoq

Aedo) 00€$ Aedo) 00£$ Aedo) 00€S Aedo) 00g$ Aedo) 0578 Aedo) 0578 Aedo) 0528 Aedo) 0579 wooy Acuadiaw3 :uonezijeydsoy
Aedod 678 Aedo) g/ Aedo) g/9 Aedo) 573 Aedo) 6/¢ Aedo) /¢ Aedo) 579 Aedo) /¢ Ajj1oe4 asej juasdin
Aedo) 01 Aedo) 01$ Aedo) 0TS Aedo) 0TS Aedo) 0TS Aedo) 0TS Aedo) 019 Aedo) 0TS S1ISIA J0120( aUljuQ Yi|eaH 3AI
Aedo) 0% Aedo) 0% Aedo) 03 Aedo) 03 Aedo) 0% Aedo) 03 Aedo) 03 Aedo) 03 s1ISiA J0320(Q 31e) Alewlld [BENUIA
Aedo) 09% Aedo) 09$ Aedo) 093 Aedo) 093 Aedo) 099 Aedo) 09$ Aedo) 05$ Aedo) 05$ ueisAyd sisijerdads
Aedo) gg$ Aedo) 5z¢$ Aedo) 5€9 Aedo) 573 Aedo) ge¢ Aedo) 578 Aedo) 5g$ Aedo) 578 (dDd) uedisAyd ase) Atewid

33uesnsuio) @ shedo)y
000'STS 000°€TS 000'€ETS 000°TTS 000'TTS 000'6S 000°0TS 000'8S Alwey :33320d-j0-1n0 xey
00S°LS 0059 005°9$ 005'S$ 005'SS 005PS 000SS 000'v$ [EnpiApU] :3820d-J0-IN0 XeN
000°6$ 00S°LS 000°9$ 005'v$ 00S'v$ 000°€$S 000°€S 00S‘1S Alweq :3jqnanpaq
000°€S 005°C$ 0002$ 005°TS 00S'TS 000'T$ 000'1$ 00S$ |BNpIAIpU] :3]qi3NpaQ

(va) Z 1eAs1 (Sdg) T 19A91 (va) ¢ [ens (sdg) T 13891 (va) ¢ 13na1 (Sdg) T 1991 (va) Z 19Aa1 (Sdg) T [9A9] SUoIsinold [e13uan

SS3I2Y 9N|g/123|3S paliasald an|g SS920Y/ 9njg/123|9S paiiajald an|g $S220Y 9N|g/3139[3S paliaaid anjg $S322Y an|g/3139|9S pPaliajald anjg S9JIAIDS YIOMISN-U|

00°60LTS$ 00'92L°TS$ 00°798'T$ 00°€L6'TS Ajwed + 3aAojdwz
00°€60°TS 00'9€T'TS 00°T6T'TS 00°279Z°TS (ua1)piyd + 39A0jdwz
00°6£6S 00'96S 00°€20°TS 00'780°TS pItYyD + 33Aojdwz
00°'762'TS 00'vPETS 00°60V'TS 00°€6Y'TS asnods + aaAojdwy
00'9T9S 00°0v9$ 00°T£9S 00°TTLS 99hojdw3
0dd @210Y) 000€/00SZ 0dd 332104y) 000Z/00ST 0Odd 32104 00ST/000T 0dd 231042 0001/00S 1937 33e13A0)
sue|d Odd

(9202-S70T) sueld [edalpalA 3210Y) V4SO
10141S1Q |00YIS Al-Y qWIOD|OH [N




a8e13A0) ON (3yauaq xew awnayI 05T'TS) %0S $21UOPOYLO

(papn|oul LON siuejdwi [eauad) %05 (papnjous syuejdwi [euaq) %09 313UopOoY1s0ld ‘|eIUOPOLB ‘dluopopul ‘Asadins |ei0
%08 %06 DAIRIO}STY JOUIN
%001 %001 S3JIALTS BANBIUBADI]
0STS Ajiwie4 :91q133npaq
0ss |ENpIAIpU] :3]q11onpaQ
000¢s }1J2Uag XeN [enuuy
00'¥STS

009115 uaJpjyd + asAojdw3
00485 plIyD + 93kojdwig
00°26S asnods + askojdw3
00°9v$ ashojdwiz

ue|d Mol uejd y3SiH ELEREXIE] )

9¢0¢-5¢0¢ sueld |elu=sg vdSO



3IUBMO|lY 08TS (sasse|d Jo aoejd ul) s3oeIUOD

Ahedo?d 89-0S sapetddn suai sse|FoA3 g S9SUIT DAISSAIB0I,

Aedo) GTS (je204113

‘1€2041q ‘9j8uls :21315e|d plepuels) sasua] sse|daig

22UBMO|IY 08TS sowel4 sse|3aA3

Aedo) G1$ wiex3 aA3 suninoy
SYIUON 7T

poLiad 1yauag

jelauan

Awed + aakojdw3

usupjiy) + asAojdwy
asnods + asAojdwy

ssho|dwy

uejd wnunejd ELEREXIE s}

ueld UOISIA YdSO



